
 

AGENDA 

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Wednesday, March 27, 2019 

7:00 PM 
 

City Hall Council Chambers 
232 W. Sierra Madre Boulevard 

Sierra Madre, CA 91024 
 

Shannon King, Chair; Rod Spears, Vice Chair;  
Patricia Hall, Trustee; Rich Procter, Trustee; Barry Ziff, Trustee 

 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
Trustees King, Hall, Procter, Spears, Ziff 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Trustee Hall 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Majority vote of the Board to proceed with Board business 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Majority vote of the Board to approve the minutes from February 27 meeting 

COUNCIL LIAISON UPDATE 
Update from Council Liaison to Board 

COMMUNITY INPUT 

At this time, any person may address the Library Board of Trustees concerning an item that is not on the Agenda.  The 
Commission welcomes your attendance and participation.  When addressing the Commission, please begin by providing 
your name and address for the record.  Please keep comments to no more than five minutes to assure an orderly and 
timely meeting. 

Copies of the Agenda are available for your convenience at the rear of the Council Chambers.  State legislation (Govt. Code 
Section 54954.2) limits the Commission’s ability to take action on specific requests.  Govt. Code Section 54954.2 limits the 
placement of items on the Agenda for action 72 hours prior to meetings, except for specific findings. 

No action or discussion may be undertaken by the Library Board of Trustees on any item if not posted on the Agenda, 
except that Commissioners or staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by the public, or a 
Commissioner or staff liaison may ask a question for clarification, or make a brief report on his or her own activities.  A 



Commissioner or the Commission itself may provide a reference to staff to report back to the Commission at a subsequent 
meeting concerning any matter or may direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Library Statistics February 2019 

Recommendation to receive and file 

ACTION ITEMS AND REPORTS 

1. New Library Logo  

Recommendation to make alteration suggestions or move to approve new Library Logo. Logo 
approved by the Board of Trustees will be presented to the City Council at a meeting in May 

 

2. Friends’ Liaison Report 

Pete Siberell, Liaison from the Friends of the Library, provides oral report concerning activities since 
the last board meeting 

3. Digitization Grant 

Oral report concerning how Digitization will help and affect the Library's archival collection 

4. Quarterly Meeting with City Council Liaison 

Chair King provides oral report regarding quarterly discussion with City Council Liaison Gene Goss 

5. National Library Week 

City Librarian provides oral report regarding upcoming National Library Week events 

6. Library Foundation Report 

Library Foundation and Library Board of Trustees provide an update on the Library Foundation 

A. Foundation Committee Report 

B. Trustee Liaison Report 



7. City Librarian Report 

City Librarian provides oral report concerning Library services since the last board meeting 

8. Trustee Updates 

Trustees provide reports pertaining to library service or community involvement which impacts the 
Library 

*ACTION ITEMS 
Regardless of a staff recommendation on any agenda item, the Board will consider such matters including action 
to approve, conditionally approve, reject or continue such item.  Further information on each item may be 
procured from the Library Board of Trustees. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

The Library Board of Trustees may adjourn to their next meeting on April 24, 2019. 

If you require special assistance to participate in this meeting, please call the City Manager’s Office at 
626-355-7135 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 



MINUTES 

Library Board of Trustees Meeting 

Wednesday, February 27, 2019 

 
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
Trustees King, Hall, & Spears are present, Trustee Procter and Ziff absent 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Rod Spears 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Majority vote of the Board to proceed with Board business 

Vice Chair Spears motioned to approve, Trustee Hall seconded, all approved.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES                                                                                                                                                     
Board Meeting January 23, 2019 

Request to include Pete Siberelell's name into the minutes at the Friends of the Library Liaison. Vice Chair Spears 
motioned to approve, Trustee Hall seconded, all approved.  

COUNCIL LIAISON UPDATE 
Update from Council Liaison to Board 

COMMUNITY INPUT 

At this time, any person may address the Library Board of Trustees concerning an item that is not on the Agenda.  The 
Commission welcomes your attendance and participation.  When addressing the Commission, please begin by providing 
your name and address for the record.  Please keep comments to no more than five minutes to assure an orderly and 
timely meeting. 

Copies of the Agenda are available for your convenience at the rear of the Council Chambers.  State legislation (Govt. Code 
Section 54954.2) limits the Commission’s ability to take action on specific requests.  Govt. Code Section 54954.2 limits the 
placement of items on the Agenda for action 72 hours prior to meetings, except for specific findings. 

No action or discussion may be undertaken by the Library Board of Trustees on any item if not posted on the Agenda, 
except that Commissioners or staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by the public, or a 
Commissioner or staff liaison may ask a question for clarification, or make a brief report on his or her own activities.  A 
Commissioner or the Commission itself may provide a reference to staff to report back to the Commission at a subsequent 
meeting concerning any matter or may direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Library Warrants - Recommendation that the Board approves payment of Library Warrants in the aggregate 
amount of $11,030.74. 

Trustee Hall motioned to approve, Vice Chair Spears seconded, all approved. 

2. Library Statistics January 2019 - Recommendation to receive and file January 2019 Statistical Report.  

Received and filed 

ACTION ITEMS AND REPORTS 



1. Committee Updates on Library Bookmark Contest 

Trustees provide reports on project assignments: Bookmark Contest 

All local schools have been visited by the trustees. A bookmark award ceremony will be held on April 11 at 
5:00 pm. 

2. New Library Logo Update 

City Librarian to discuss possible ideas for a new Library Logo 

More distinct color change from one color to the other on the book logo but everyone likes the book 
mountain logo. 

3. Friend's Liaison Report 

Peter Siberell, Liaison from the Friends of the Library, provides oral report concerning activities since the 
last Board Meeting.  

The art fair is coming up and looking for volunteers, the Friend’s have loaned money to the Library 
Foundation to start paying bills, and things are moving forwards with the Wine Tasting in the fall 

4. City Librarian Report 

City Librarian provides oral report concerning library services since the last board meeting.  

Library statistics, plans for next year’s budget, and  

5. Quarterly Meeting with Council Liaison 

Trustees provide input about quarterly meeting discussion with City Council Liaison Gene Goss.  

Tomorrow, February 28th at 6:00 pm at the Library. What updates are needed to bring to City Council? 
Suggestions include: OBOC update, Bookmark Contest update, Statistics breakdown, Library Foundation 
overview report, STEAM Station information and statistics and more. 

6. Library Foundation Report 

Library Foundation and Library Board of Trustees Liaison provide an update on the Library Foundation 

A. Foundation Committee Report 

Plans are in the works for an upcoming event to introduce the Library Foundation. Library Foundation 
meetings are being held weekly. A slideshow has been created to showcase what the Library could 
look like to inspire guests to think about the future of the Library. 

B. Trustee Liaison Report 

None 

*ACTION ITEMS 
Regardless of a staff recommendation on any agenda item, the Board will consider such matters including action 
to approve, conditionally approve, reject or continue such item.  Further information on each item may be 
procured from the Library Board of Trustees. 



ADJOURNMENT 

The Library Board of Trustees may adjourn to their next meeting on March 27, 2019 at 7:00 pm. 

If you require special assistance to participate in this meeting, please call the City Manager’s Office at 
626-355-7135 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 



February 2019 Library Statistics  
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

February 2019 Library Statistics 

 

 

 

 

10092

9139 8797

10415
10254

7689

10448

88529898
9273 9683

9865 9625

7126

10029

8671

10171 9760 9736
10595

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June

Total Circulation

Total Circulation 2018-2019 Total Circulation Previous Year 2017-2018

8289

6916
5873 6440

5844

4571

5844
5127

8239 7408
7401 7356 7042

5082

6710
6305

6860
7525

7013
7826

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June

Patron Count

Patron Count - Monthly 2018-2019 Patron Count - Monthly Previous Year 2017-2018

58

19

31
37

33 33
37

34

0 0 0 0

51

24

33

41
38

35

45
49 48 47 49

57

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June

Total programs offered

Total programs offered 2018-2019 Total programs offered 2017-2018



February 2019 Library Statistics  
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

1207

313
494 479

997

574 609
492

1368

534
682

1091
957

784
904

764

1104 1041

860

1134

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June

Children's program attendance

Attendance at Children's Programs 2018-2019 Attendance at Children's Programs Previous Year 2017-2018

66

35

51

39
32

72

25

37

91

49 46
54

75

39

19

33

57

38

73

43

0

20

40

60

80

100

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June

YA program attendance

YA Attendance 2018-2019 YA Attendance Previous Year 2017-2018

120

30

126 119

61 52

78

175

93

64

24 19

51
72

168

231

99

123

147
159

0

50

100

150

200

250

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June

Adult program attendance

Adult Program Attendance 2018-2019 Adult Program Attendance Previous Year 2017-2018


